Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on October 17, 2022, at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve October 3rd regular board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Rick Smith addressed the board concerning a streetlight at Washington Street that needed replaced. Mayor Rader asked Superintendent Lyons to ensure that it was changed.

Old Business:

New Business:

The CassComm presentation was moved to 5:45 due to schedules. Mayor Rader reported that CassComm has High Speed Internet in our community as a Rural Internet Provider.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 22-05 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF RIVERTON, INC. AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE INCURRENCE OF INDEBTEDNESS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING A PORTION OF THE COST OF ACQUIRING, CONSTRUCTING, ENLARGING, IMPROVING, AND/OR EXTENDING ITS WATER SYSTEM FACILITY TO SERVE AN AREA LAWFULLY WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION TO SERVE. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Rusciolelli abstained.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 22-06 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF RIVERTON, INC. AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE INCURRENCE OF INDEBTEDNESS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING A PORTION OF THE COST OF ACQUIRING, CONSTRUCTING, ENLARGING, IMPROVING, AND/OR EXTENDING ITS WASTE WATER SYSTEM FACILITY TO SERVE AN AREA LAWFULLY WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION TO SERVE. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Rusciolelli abstained.

Village Engineer, reported that they are on target with closing the USDA Rural Loan. Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report. Mayor Rader reported that Overpass Road had been repaired and in the spring they would look at doing an overlay. Trustee Patrick inquired about a report from the gas survey, Supt Lyons reported that it is not back yet.

Deputy Chief Landgrebe, submitted his report. Trustee Bartley reported that Trick or Treat hours for the Village are October 31 from 5-8, with a Trunk or Treat at the Christian Church.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, requested that line items be reported for all budget requests.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administration Committee, reported that the health insurance committee decided to remain with the existing plan.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, requested closed session.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to approve \$4,276 to Hydrokinetics for a part for the lift station. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve \$10,000 to Ameren to do an electric study, to increase the substation. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. He also reported that they would be having a committee meeting to discuss utility rates and they would like to investigate the feasibility of having our own substation.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that they will wait for drainage on the East ball diamond due to costs.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, requested closed session.

Mayor Rader, said they would send information regarding ARPA money to Engineer Kuhn.

Trustee Landess made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:21 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Bartley made a motion to re-enter Open Session at 7:53 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Landess made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:54 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 Mayor	Date
Clerk	
 CIEIK	